Palmetto Bay

VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY

October 27, 2015

Michael W. Sontag
15912 SW 92nd Ave
Palmetto Bay FL, 33157

Re: Zoning application VPB-15-013
Dear Mr. Sontag:

In compliance with Section 30-30.11(d), of the Village's Land Development Code, staff’s
analysis of the zoning application request, VPB-15-013, is hereby issued and provided to
you, at least twenty (20) days prior to the hearing scheduled for November 16, 2015. The
documentation submitted pursuant to the zoning application request can be found in the
back-up portion of the Village's Memorandum.

Pursuant to Section 30-30.12(a), all responses to staff’s report, your list of expert witnesses
and their qualifications, and any other supplemental information pertinent to your request
and to be presented at the hearing, must be filed with the Planning and Zoning Department
fifteen (15) days prior to the hearing. The deadline for filing such information is November
2, 2015, Section 30-30.12 is attached herein to provide a complete description of all
necessary submittal requirements. Any information submitted after November 1, 2015, may
only be considered during the hearing at the discretion of the Mayor and Village Council by
voice vote.

Sincerely,

Darby P. Delsalle, AICP
Planning and Zoning Director

9705 East Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, FL 33157
Tel: (305) 259-1234 ¢ www.palmettobay-fl.gov
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Palmetto Bay

Village of Palmetto Bay

ZONING ANALYSIS

FILE : VPB-15-013 HEARING DATE: 11/16/2015

APPLICANT: Michael W. Sontag, Inc. COUNCIL DISTRICT: 2

A. GENERAL INFORMATION

REQUEST: Deletion of a covenant proviso of a resolution modifying a condition
of a rezoning approval tying the property to a specified list of
permitted/prohibited uses.

ADDRESS: 8950 SW 152" Street, Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157
FOLIO #: 33-5028-000-0080, 33-5028-000-0070
LOT SIZE: 152,024 sq. ft. (3.49 Acres) Consisting of two lots

B. BACKGROUND

In 2001, the property was the subject of a zoning application before the Miami-Dade County
Zoning Appeals Board 13. The application included a request to change the zoning from
RU-2, Two Family Residential District and EU-1, Single-Family One Acre Estate District, to
RU-5A, Semi-Professional District of the Miami-Dade County zoning code. At the time, the
property owner proffered a declaration of restrictions (Exhibit A) with their amended
application that provided, among other things, limitations on the use of the property in
excess of those required by the RU-5A district. The resolution (CZAB 13-6-01) authorizing
the rezoning included language within the “whereas” clauses acknowledging receipt of the
declaration. Nowhere does the tesolution requite it. Regardless, the declaration (Official
Record, Book 19805, Pages 3959-3975) was worded in such a way that any modification
thereto would requite approval of Miami-Dade County. Because of incorporation, the
Village of Palmetto Bay is now the successor to that authority. It is worth noting that in
2009, the Village rezoned the property to R-5, which is the equivalent of the County’s RU-

5A zoning.

The cutrent property owner is seeking four (4) modifications to the declaration. The first
request pertains to condition 1, Use Limitations, whereas the remaining three pertain to
condition 3, Additional Site Plan Features. First, the existing language limits: a) chiropodists,
b) chiropractors, c) dentists, d) medical doctors, e) opticians, f) optometrists, and g)
osteopathic physicians to only 50% of the building atea. The applicant is requesting those
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items be stricken. The second modification requires notification to any tenets of the
propetty that parking is not permitted within the swale area of SW 152 Street and SW 89
Coutt. The thitd modification requites the property owner to continuously maintain the
fence and landscaping along SW 89 Court. The fourth modification prohibits the property
ownet from locating a vehicular or pedestrian access point along SW 89 Court.

The declaration requires the property owner to notify the Alliance of Coral Reef Estates
Homeowners Association (ACRE) 30 days prior to applying to the government for any
change to the declaration. The applicant has reached out to ACRE in advance of the formal
application and ACRE has agreed to waive the 30 day requirement. The representation
made to staff at the time of this tepott by both the applicant and ACRE is one of support
for the proposed changes.

As part of their application, the property owner submitted a “1* Amendment to the
Declaration of Restrictions”. If it is the desite of the Mayor and Village Council to authotize
the modification of the declatation, then the proposed amended declaration must be
recotded in the public record of Miami-Dade County.

C. ZONING HEARING HISTORY:

On May 12, 1965, the Dade County Zoning Appeals Board, putsuant to Resolution 3-
ZAB-176-65, recommended approval of tezoning from to RU-2.

On February 11, 1970, the Dade County Zoning Appeals Board, pursuant to Resolution 4-
ZAB-91-70, approved an unusual use variance permit to permit a directory assistance
telephone operating center.

On December 09, 1970, the Dade County Zoning Appeals Board, pursuant to Resolution
4-ZAB-602-70, approved a special use permit to allow a directory assistance telephone
operating center. This item was reheard due to a flaw in the advertisement.

On April 18, 2001, the Dade County Zoning Appeals Board, pursuant to Resolution
CZAB13-6-01, approved a rezoning from RU-2 & EU-1 to RU-5A, a special exception to
permit office use development, an unusual use permit to allow a directory assistance
telephone operating center, a variance to waive a five foot wall requirement, and a variance
from the landscape requirements to permit a lawn area of 33,742 sq feet.

D. NEIGHBORHOOD CHARACTERISTICS:

ZONING LAND USE DESIGNATION
Subject Property:
R-5; Semi Professional Office District Office and Residential

Surrounding Properties:

NORTH:

R-1; Single Family Residential Business and Office
E-M; Estate Modified Single Family Residential Low Density Residential
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EAST:
E-M; Estate Modified Estate Density Residential
E-1; Estate Single Family Estate Density Residential
SOUTH:
E-M; Estate Modified Estate Density Residential
R-4L; Limited Apartment Housing District Medium Density Residential
WEST:
R-5; Semi Professional Office District Business and Office
B-1; Office District Business and Office

E. ANALYSIS

SUBSECTION 1-DELETION/MODIFICATION OF

RESOLUTIONS AND DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS

The following is a teview of the request to delete the declaration of resttictions putsuant to
the Village's criteria, found at Section 30-30.9(c) of the Land Development Code. The
Background Section and the Zoning History Section of this report are hereby incorporated
by refetrence mnto this analysis.

Criteria (1)

Analysis:

Finding:

Criteria (2)

Analysis:

Finding:

The extent to which the Village, the Applicant and the Applicant's
predecessor(s) in title are responsible for the failure of the covenant to be
timely recorded (if applicable), including whether the failure to record the
covenant is a result of clerical or other error.

The resolution from 2001 was propetly adopted and the declaration of
restrictions recorded on May 09, 2001, was timely recorded and there were
no apparent errors therein applicable to the Applicant’s request.

Not applicable.

Whether there was an intent to deceive or mislead the Village in connection
with the prior resolution containing the covenant proviso.

See Background section of this report. There appears to be no intent to
deceive ot mislead the Village on behalf of the Applicant in connection with
the prior resolution containing the requirement to record the covenant. The
applicant has reached out to ACRE and it is the understanding of village staff
that the patties ate in agreement with the application.

Complies.
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Criteria (3)

Analysis:

Finding:

Any detriment which the granting of the application may cause to the Village,
or the public, including the area affected. The consideration of detriment
shall include, but not be limited to (a) whether granting relief will impair the
Village's ability to obtain compliance with the covenant proviso by the
Applicant or other property owners to the extent that the covenant proviso
may remain in effect after a revision; and (b) whether the Applicant will
proffer a new, recordable covenant addressing the concerns that were to
have been addressed by the prior covenant.

See Background Section of this teport. The declaration of restrictions was
established to tie the proposed development to specific uses at the location.
The Applicant wished to be able to lease the property for medical uses
consistent with the underlying zoning. Representations made to staff reflect
that ACRE has agreed to the applicant’s request.

Complies.

G. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Thete appeat to be no financial implication with the request.

H. RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval upon the condition of recotding the “1* Amendment to
Declaration of Restrictions”.

~

)

Datby P. Delsalle,
Director of Planning & Zoning




EXHIBIT “A”

MICHAEL W. SONTAG, INC.
VPB-15-013
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This Instrument was prepared by: ' e Y . .
Name: Joseph G, Goldstein, Esq. I = 1001 253
Address: Akerman Senterfilt & Eidson, P.A.  © - ) iR 4-UU40‘3 BRI 8 e

One Southeast Third Avonue
Miami, Florida 33131-1714

{Space reserved for Clerk)

DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS

WHEREAS, the undersighed J.T. WATTERS, J.R, W.N. WATTERS, HELEN NEWTON
WATTERS, THAD WEST WATTERS, JOSEPH ROBERT WATTERS'. and EDWIN COLE
WATTERS (the "Owners”) as the fee simple litle holders to the land in Miami-Dade County,
Florida, (the “County”) described in Exhibit "A,"' attached hereto, and hereinafter called the
“Property," which is supported by the attorney'’s opinion attached as Exhibit “B,” and '

WHEREAS, the Owners: have filed a zoning application with the Miami-Dade County
Department of Planning and Zoning under Public Hearing No. Z00-197 (the “Application"); and.

IN (;.)RDER TO ASSURE the.Alliance of Coral Reef Estates Homeowners Association
(“ACRE"] and other non-afﬁliatgd neighboring owners wi}hin a three hundred (300) foot racﬁu‘s nf
.ihe Propeﬂy-.(“Non-Afﬁliate_d Neighbors"), that the representations magie by the Owners during
consideration of the Application will.be ébided By the Qwners, their succéssdrs, and assigns
freely, voluntarily and withaut duress, the Owners make the following Declaration of Restrictions

(‘;Declaration“) covering and running with the Property:

1. Use Limitations.
~ Exceptas may be modiﬁed pﬁrsuaht to the provisions of paragraph 4 below, the
use of the ﬁrépertQ shall -be limited to: 1) those uses permitted in the ﬁU-EA zoning
district as of the date of this declaration; and 2) the existing public uiiiil;r facility.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Owners agree that the Property shall not be used for
any of llhe fpllﬁwing uses (_coﬁectively. the “F-’mh'ihited Uses"):
‘ a) Insﬂrance adjusters pérforrriing on-site yehicle ihsﬁection's..

b) Banks (traditional retail banking)
" ¢) Day nursery, kindergarten and/or afterschool care -

{MI643095;2Ht-vonndn1643095.BKB14/1 B0V . i ;=
. : , o ' i (Public Hearing)
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d) Detective agencies and investigative services
e) Public libraries |

f) Social service bureau ‘

g) Guidance or counseling services (group)

h) Psychiatric services (group counseling)

Moreover, the Owners further agree that no more than 50% of grosé area within the
existing building on the Properly shall be used for any of the fol[owinQ uses, elther
separately or in combination (collectively, the “Reslricted Uses").

a) Chiropodists -

b) Chiropractors

) Denfists ~

d)  Medical doctors

e) Opticians

f) Optometrists

9) .Osteopathic Physicians

h) Psychiatric services (individual or family counselmg)

Owners agree that it shall be their responsibility to demonstrate that this requirement has

been complied with. Owners shall provide to the County an affidavit setling forth the

gross area devoted to any of the Restricted Uses, separately or in combination, prior to

rec';uesting a Certificate of-Occupancy for any nevs;- Restricted Use.

2. . ‘SitePlan,

Except as may be modified pursuant to the provisions of paragraph‘ 4 below, the -

.Property shall be,devglopéd substantially in accordance with that plan presén_ted at
hearing entitled, "Propbsal' For: Investment Mahagement Assoc.," as prepared by
Michael Alan Fine, Architect, P.A., dated received on December 1, 2000 on Sheet A-2,

entitled "Invesiment Management Associates.j' as prepared by Sackman and Partners,

- dated April 10, 2001 on Sheet A-1; and Sheet L-1, prepéred_by Kirﬁberly Moyer, ASLA, -

Landscape Architecture, dated revised April 3, 2001, for a total.of 3 sheets (the "Site.

Plan").

3. Additional Site Plan Features:.

In an effort to minimize impact to the surrounding areas, the Owners agree to:

(Public Hearing)

B e et
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a) Owners agree to request from the Miami-Dade County Public Works
Department the placement of “No Parking" signs in the swale areas of the
Property, in accordance wilh the applicable regulations, not later that 145
days following the effective date of this Delcaration.

b) Construct a six (8) foot masonry wall, painted a neutral (bengeicream)

color and situated inside of the treefhedge line along that portion of the
southern boundary adjoining the property legally descnbed as the east
155 feet of south 132 feet of the west 1/2 of the northeast 1/4, of the
northwest 1/4, of the northeast 1/4, less the east 25 feet thereof, of
section 28, township 55 south, page 40 east, line being as situated in

Miami-Dade County. Wall type shall be as already selected by the -

residential property owner. The wall shall be installed and receive a final
inspection from the County not later than 145 days following the effective
" date of this Declaration.
c) Owners shall not provide receptacles for blohazardous or other medtcal
_ wastes and/or samples outside of the existing buuldlng, or, if such is not
practicable,- such receptacles may be provided only within the designated
and buffered area as depicted on the Site Plan.
d) Locations for solid waste dumpsters shall be as depicted on the Sile Plan.
e) Ownérs will provide plantings, shrubs, or bushes that will overflow the
wall on 89th Court as depicted -on the Site Plan.

4, ~ Gonsent Prior to Filing Application for Zoning Public Hearing. |

* Fora périod_ of ten (10) years following the effective date of this instrument, the Owners _

ag'ree that they shall not s'eek or request any of the following modifications to the site
plan or resd]ution approving the Application unless or until _lhe'y first obtain the consent of
the Board of ACRE and a majority of the Non-Afﬁiiated Néighbor_s- prior to requesting
suqh rﬁodiﬁcatidn to thé site plan or zoning resolution: ahy modiﬁcation which would
* require a public hearing and which would result in any of the foﬂowiﬁg:
a) an increase in the height of the emstmg building; or
b)a change in the footprint of the emstmg building or the bnundanes of the site
_plan; or 7
c)a rﬁodiﬁcétion of the Prohibited Uses and/or Restriclecﬁr Uses set forth in
p;aragraph 1 hereinl _ _ '
The thrée modifications deé&ribe’d in sub_pé'ragraphs a), b), and c) above shall be
collectively referred to as the "Restricted Modifications.” After the. expi_raﬁdn of the ten

(10) year period, the Owners agree that they shall provide -notice to the board of ACRE

(MI1643005;2) _ o )
" ] ) - (Public Hearing)
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Declaration of Restrictions

not less than thirty (30) days prior to filing or granting consent to file any such application
for public hearing, said notice to be given in accordance with the provisibn_s' of p;aragraph
5 Vbelow.' Owners further agree thét' the property shall never be dedicated to any of ihe’
Prohibited Use_;. set forth above. " In the event that the Owners file an application for
public hearing.-'ii is"expressly understood and 'acknowledged that both ACRE and the
Non-Affiliated Neighbors reméin,free to cha‘l‘lengé any such ap'plication‘ |
Further, the Owners agree that they will not acquire the parcel.of land east of.
and adjacent to the Property, more particularly described in Exhibit “C,"in ‘co'ntemp1atibn

of site‘plan expansion.

' Any notices required or permitted to be given under this Declaration shall be in
writing and shall be deemed to hé\ra been given if delivered by h-and,'sent by recognized
overnight -couri'er (such as Federal Expressj ﬁr mailed by certified or registered mail,

- return recéipi requesfed; ina pos@age prepaid envelope, and addressed as follows: -

. If to ACRE at: . ; ACRE
c/o Mr. Charles Latshaw

8825 S.W. 154" Terrace
Miami, Florida 33157

With a copy to: ) ' Shubin & Bass, P.A.
¢ 46 S.W. 1% Street
Suite 300
Miami, Florida 33130 .
Attn: - Jefirey S. Bass, Esq. -

If to Owners at: Watters Investments, L.P.
'  clo.Syntec Industries, Inc.
P.O. Box 5695 '
Rome, GA 30162
Attn: Mr. Tom Watters

With a copy to: . ' Akerman Senterfitt & Eidson
- SunTrust International Center
One Southeast Third Avenue |
Miami, Florida 331311714 .

{M1642095;2) e ; _
(Publ_ir: Hearing)
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~ Altn: Joseph G. Goldstein, Esq.

and .
Bilzin Sumberg Dunn Price & Axelrod LLP
200 S. Biscayne Blvd., Suite 2500
Miami, FL 33131 ;
-Facsimile No. {(305) 374-7593

Altn: Charles H. Ratner, Esq.

If to County at; B Director -~ -

2 ' Department of Planning and Zoning
“Miami-Dade County-
111 N.W. First Street
Miami, Florida 33131

With a copy to: : " Legal Counsei
‘ Department of Planning and Zoning
Miami-Dade County
111 N.W. First Street -
Miami, Florida 33131
~ Notices personally delivered. or sent by'm}emight courier or facsimile. (with receipt for
transmission) shall’ be deemed given on the date of delivery and notices mailed in

accordance with the foregoing shall be deemed given three (3) days after deposit in the

U.S. mails.

6. -~ Covenant Running with the Land.

“This Dec_laraﬁon on the part of the Ownefs shall constitute a covenant running
with the land and may be recor&ed, at Owners' expense, in the public_recdrds of the '
County, and shall remain .in full force and‘effect and be binding ”upnrla lhe_ undersigned

- Owners, and their heirs, successors and ass'igrlls until such time as the same is modified
or released. Thése restrictions during their lifetime shall be for the behe.ﬂt.of. _and
limitation upon, all breéent and future ownéré of the real property and for the public'

welfare. -

{MIGA3095;2}
’ (Public Hearing)

T




32519805 PG, 3964

Declaration of Restrictions

This Declaration is to run with the land and-sh_all. be binding on all parties and all
peréons claiming un-'der it for a period of thirly (-30) years from the date this Dgclaratidn is
recorded after \-'uhich time it shall be extended automaiically for successive periods of !en.
(10) years each, unless an-insl:_ument signed by thé, then, owner(s) of the Property lhas I

i bepn repnrded agreeing to change the covenant in whole, -or in part, provided that the

Declaration has first been modified o released py the Counly.

Madification, Amendment, Release of Declaratmn

This Declaralion may be rnodur ed, amended or released as to the land hereml
descnbed or any portion thereof, by a wntten |nstrument executed by the, then,
owner(s) the Property. including joinders of their mongagees if any, provuded lhat Ihe
same is also approved by the Board of County Commrssmners or Commumly Zonmg
Appeals Board of the.Counly, whichever by law has junsdicnon over such matters, after

* public hearing; and provided further that any proposed modification or amendment which
is a Reslricted Modification apd which is réquested durihg the- ten (10) year period
. descnbed in paragraph 4 here:n is.also approved by the Board of ACRE, or their )

successor orgamzahon and a ma;craty of the Non-Affi hated Nenghbors

Sheuld this Declaration be so modified, amended or released, the Director of the

. Miami-Dade County Department of Planning and Zoning, or thé executive officer of the

successor of such Department, or in the absence of such director or executive officer by
his assistant in charge of the office in his absence, shall forthwith execute a written

instrument effectuating and acknowledging such modification, amendment or release

{MI643095;2) i i
(Public Hearing)
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9. Enforr:ément
Enforcement sha]l be by action aga:nst any partres or person violating, or
attemptlng to violate, any covenants. The prevailing party in any action or suit pertarmng
to or arrsrng out of this Dec!aranon shall be entitled to- recover, in addition to costs and
drsbursements allawed by law, such sum as the Court may adjudge to be reasonable for

the services of his attorney. This enforcemenl provision shall be in addutron to any olher

remedies available at law, in'equity or both.

10.  Authorization for Miami-Dade County to Withhold Permits and Inspections.

In the event the terms of this Declaration are not being complied with, in addition
to any other remedies available, thé-Counly is hereby authorized to withhold any further
permits, and refusé to make any inspections or grant any approvals, until such time as

this Declaration is complied with.

1% VPresumption of Compliance.
L Where construction has oceurred on. the Propert)r or any- portian "there,of.
) .pursuant to a lawfil permit issued by the County, and inspections made and approval of
bccupancy given by rhé County. then such construction, inspection and approval shall -
create a rebuttable presumption that the buildings or structures thus constructed comply

with the intent and sprrrt of this Declaration.

12.  Election of Remedies.

All rights. remedies and priviiéges granted . herein shall be deemed to be .
cumulauve and lhe exercise of any one or more shall neither he deemed to constitule an
electron of remed|es nor sha!l it preclude the par!y exermsrng the same from exercrsrng

such other additional rights, remed:es or pnvrieges.

{MI643095;2 - ) 7 .
. ' * . . (Public Hearing) -
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13.  Severability.

invalidation of any one of these coyenanté, by judgment of Court, shall not affect

any of the other provisions which shall remain in full force and effect.

14.  Effective Date

.'.Fhis Declaration shall become effecilive upon the adoption by the M_iami-Dade
County Board of County Commissignérs or Commuhity Zoning Appeals .Boar'd ofa ﬁnq_i
resolution abproving_the appligation énd the-e:ébifation of the éppropriaté épp.eal period

therefrom.

15. Recording. -
" This Declaration shall be filed of record in the p'ublié records of the County, atthe

cost to the Owner, following the effective date.

[MI643095;2 . o . :
; s . (Public Hearing)
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beclaration of Restrictions
Signed, sealed, executed and acknowledged this /7 day of
L/ 2001,

WITNESSES: _ BY:LT.WATTERS,JR.

STATE OF FLOR}DA

Ss:
COUNTY OF MIAMI- DADE : )

The foreﬂomﬂ instrument was acl\nm!.ledr_ed before me on this I‘f dav nl'gg 204, by
J.T. WATTERS. JR., who is personally known to me and did mke an oath ]

Print Namé: Cprflyw E- JARXWEY

Notary Public: *
Commission No: -

My commission expires; 2 [23/02

WITNESSES: _ i ' . BY: W.N.WATTERS.

STATE OF FLORIDA

8s:
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE Y

. 2091 by

The fgregg]nﬁ instrument was aannwlcdned before me this !7 day of ﬁpn
J T WATTERS as attorney in fact for W.N, WATTERS ‘

Print Name:  CarDl yad
Notary Public: '

. ' . ° Commission No:
My commission expires: 3 oL .

- MiGA1468:7) _ , T
' ‘ (Public Hearing) .
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Declaration of Restrictions

WITNESSES:

STATE OF FLORIDA

SS:
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE

The fhrennmg mstrumem
J.T. WATTERS as attorney in fact for HEL

My commission expires: d/p%

'WITNESSES:

By: -ﬂ’w‘[ %
,
STATE OF FLQRIDA .
) }
55: )

COUNTY OF MIAMI—DADE

REC 19805 PD 3968

BY: HELEN NEWTON WATTERS.

/%/ S /Vc:afnf 4.[/%‘“

was acknowledged before me this 2'7 day of &[g / 2080, by

EN NEWTON WATFERS

Print Name: ﬂml,,,f J gﬁxwé’u

. Notary Public:
Commission No: . . i

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this Z day of &)" 2/ <2024 by
JLT. WATTERS as attormey in fact for THAD WEST WA’I‘I’ERS

My commission cxpires:. 5 Zﬂ 3{' 7

. {MiBa1468;7)

&/meéﬁ/’nww

Print Name! C',}rp/;,;v E m.qgwew
Notary Public:
‘Commission No

. (Public Hearing) ~
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'Declaration of Restrictions

WITNESSES: . ow _ BY: JOPSEPH ROBERT WATTERS

TCyson Zaear CITERS
STATE QF FLOR!DA-

SS:
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE )

’ .The foregoing instrument was acknow]edned beforc me this / 7 day of ﬁﬂﬁ/ s 20@ by
J.T. WATTERS as attorney in fac[ for JOSEPH ROBERT WATTERS. :

Print Name: Ply
* Notary Public:
Commission No;

My commission expires.: a!? zt o>

WITHESSES: - . . BY: EDWIN COLE WATTERS,

Sty

By: % W/J
I ' 57)::.”/ // J/W"

" STATE OF FLORIDA

SS: )
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE )

The foregoing insiument was acknov.led"ed bef'ure me on this [ 7 day of @Q—I 2020y
EDWIN COLE WATTERS. who is personal!v known to me and did take an oath, -

Print Name: plyns Xt/
Notary Public:
_ Commission No: -

My commission expires: & [FZ % [0

{MI641468,7) : & : . !
: . : . ) (Public Hearing)
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e . s .
po— -_E-.:A__._,,.,_.._._@.'L_‘_!f . roo .
Iofron 2nEXHIBIT A
ERS
‘e T . . T / in Conc. .

.

LEGAL DESCRISTION

o P . . -
The Woear Yz of tha AE, T of Me L/ Y of dhe ,(__/.s Y, less
Fhe Sewulty 152 feel Fhorcal of Scc. 28, T 5595, Age 0 £,

Jats phe Klorth 2 focd and Phe Saif 85 fead ALD" fods e arsa.
bownadd by 79c Sourth fine of SGi Adardh #O reer onct bounle
by the West bne of ornd Losd P8 fe=t anc bovrdeey Sy o EH

" oot rodies arc. concaus Yo 'tha Soulh wasi, sorslens Serng rorigent
Fo bo#h lfos) obsarvdeg fres. ¢ .-

i :

Ao, Thi, South 5 lect of Yhe o Lorth -;'G'/éc:/ l=ss fhe Lass -
25 fact Aorcod LLID Fhe orea bounded by fhe wizad frra ol
Sae 25 el ona bovnced Sy Fhe . Sourh lic of SO ASordh HD
feeh ond boundec! by o0 &5 SBert rachos a.C, asncave To AHE

. Sewihaeod, 801 orc bawgg réngent Fo sorsy fosrt descvded
dres, wers Cunveycd i w Bhl-ol iy D2ad 7 DADE CEKITY]
FEORIDA &y SOUTHELLS OELL TELERHOLIE UID FEESELAPH
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EXHIBIT B
OPINION OF TITLE

TO: MIAMI-DADE COUNTY

With the understanding that this Opinion of Title is furnished
to MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA; as inducement for acceptance of a
Declaration of Restrictions covering the real property hereinafter
described,.’ it is hereby certified that I have examined Chicago
Title Insurance Company Report To Agents on Status of Title bearing
an effective date of Januvary 25, 2001 at 11:00 pm (“Title
Commitment”) together with a Title Affidavit of Owner dated
February 7, 2001 signed by Joseph Thomas. Watters,. Jr., and
Attorney’s Title Insurance Information Data Systems title printout
effective from January 25, 2001 at 11:00 P.M. through April 2, 2001
at 11:00 p.m., all with respect to.the property legally descrlbed
on Exhibit “AY attached hereto.

Based. sclely on the foregoing title evidence, it is .the
opinion of the undersigned that on the last mentioned date, the fee
simple title to the above-described real property was vested in:

J. Tom Watters, Jr. as to an undivided one-sixth (1/6)
.interest; William N. Wattexrs as to an undivided one-sixth "
(1/6) interest; Thad West Watters as to an undivided one-
_gixth (1/6) interest; Joseph Robert Watters as to an
‘undivided one-sixth (1/6) interest; Edwin Cole Watters as
to an -undivided one-sixth (1/6). interest; and Helen N.
Watters, in her individual capacmty, as to an undivided

one-gixth interest
Subject to the following encumbrances, liens and-ophe; exceptions:

1. 'RECORDED MORTGAGES:

NONE ‘
2. RECORDED MECHANICS LIENS, CONTRACT LIENS & JUDGMENTS:
NONE ’

3. GENERAL EXCEPTIONS:

a. Taxes for 2001 and subsequent years.

b. Matters, which a current and accurate survey or visual
inspection of the subject property would reveal.

\74303\13548\#335344 v3
4/12/2001
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Mechanics' or materlalmen s l:ens which are not dlsclosed
of record. - ‘

Unrecorded easements and rights of parties in possession;

_Any claim that any portion of said lands are sovereignty
lands of the State of Florida, including submerged,
filled or artificially exposed lands accreted to such .
-lands. - -

Riparian and littoral rights.:

Any lien provided by Chapter 159, Florida Statutes, in

- favor of ‘any city, town, village or port authority for
unpaid service charges for service by any water system,
_sewer system oxr gas system 5erv1ng the lands descrlbed
herein. .

SPECIAL, EXCEPTIONS:

a. Easements granted to Florida Power & Light Company,
recorded in Official Records Bock 4619, Page -350,
Official Records Book 7272, Page 328, and in Official
Records Book 7272, Page 331, all of the Public Records of
Miami-Dade County, Florida. . :

NOTE: Limited Power .of Attorney made by Helen Newton Watters, -
William Newton Watters, Thad West Watters, Joseph Robert
Watters and Edwin Cole Watters in favor of  Joseph Thomas
Watters recorded February 2, 2001 in Official Records Book. .
19494, Page 3336 in the Publlc Records of Mlaml Dadeé County,
Florlda :

-Therefore, it is the Cpinion of the under51gned that the followlng
parties must jOln in the agreement in order to make the agreement
a valid and blndlng covenant on the lands described hEIEIH

NAME ) INTEREST S SPECIAI.EXCEPTIONBWMBER

J. Tom Watters, Jr. undivided 1/6 - N/A
William N. Watters undivided 1/6 N/A
" Thad West Watters - undivided 1/6 .N/A
Joseph Robert Watters undivided 1/6 N/A
Edwin Cole Watters . undivided 1/6 - N/A
Helen N. Watters uﬁdivided 1/6 . " N/A

“The - underslgned further certifies ‘that I am an
attorney-at-law duly admitted to practice in the State of. Florlda,.
and a member 1n good standlng of The Florida Bar.

\74303\13548\#335344 v3
4/12/2001
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'Respectfully submitted this /3 day of April, 2001.

ool S

Marc J. Sternbaum, Esqg.

Florida Bar Wumber: 0149354

BILZIN SUMBERG DUNN BAENA PRICE & BXELROD LLP
2500 First Union Financial Center

Miami, Florida 33131-2336

STATE OF FLORIDA )
A ) Bs:.
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE )
. . . ) . J o b
The foregeing instrument was acknowledged before me this i~
day of April, 2001 by Marc J. Sternbaum. He is personally known to

Sign Name: - /LL W ﬁ ﬁ(j/ |

Print Name: o Matie € Fuiz
NOTARY PUBLIC o
Serial No(none, if blank):

[NOTARIAL SEAL)

My Commission Expires:

OFFICIAL NOTARYSEAL
i MARIACR
NOTAKY PUBLIC STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSION NO. CC704127

- | MY COMMISSION EXP. JAN. 11,2002

. \74303\13548\#335344 V3
4/12/2001 :
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EXHIBIT “A"™

The West one-half (W-1/2) of the Northeast one- quarter (NE-1/4) of the
Northwest one-quarter (NW-1/4) of the Northeast one-quarter (NE-1/4) of
Section 28, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, Dade County, Florida, LESS -
AND EXCEPTING THEREFROM the Southerly 132 feet thereof, the Northerly 40
feet thereof, and the Easterly 25 feet thereof, and a triangular area
. bounded by the South line of said North 40 feet and bounded by the West
line of said East 25 feet and bounded by a 25-foot- radius arc concave to
the Southwest, said arc being tangent to both last described lines.

All of said 1ands-siﬁuate, lying and being in Miami-Dade County, Florida.

RECORDED W o )
. OFOME Cowy, .ﬂ;;ﬁi“*ﬂs“ﬁﬂ
RECORD vERIFIED

HARVEY RyV|
ﬂﬂwmmmgmmr'
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RESOLUTION NO
ZONING APPLICATION VPB-15-013

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA; RELATING TO ZONING;
AUTHORIZING MODIFICATION OF A COVENANT PROVISO,
REMOVING RESTRICTIONS TO THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 8950
SW 152 STREET PERTAINING TO SPECIFIC MEDICAL USES; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on April 18, 2001, the Miami-Dade Zoning Appeals Board 13 approved
resolution CZAB 13-6-01, approving, among other items, the rezoning of 8950 SW 152 Street from
RU-2 and EU-1, to RU-5A;

WHEREAS, that resolution included language accepting but not requiting a declaration of
resttictions which, among other things, placed certain restrictions with regard to permitted uses at

the propetty;

WHEREAS, on May 9, 2001, that declaration of restrictions was recorded at Official
Record, Book 19805, Pages 3959-3975;

WHEREAS, in 2009, the Village of Palmetto Bay adopted its own zoning map which
aligned those lands zoned RU-5A under Miami-Dade County’s Code, to the Village’s zoning
designation of R-5, which action included the propetty in question;

WHEREAS, the new owners of the property are requesting a modification to the
declaration of restrictions removing certain medical uses from the limited usage provisions provided
therein and to provide additional protections to the adjacent neighborhood;

WHEREAS, the modification of the self-imposed declaration of restriction requires the
approval of the local governing body, the Village of Palmetto Bay;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the declaration, the applicant must first notify the Alliance of
Coral Reef Estates Homeowners Association (ACRE) 30 days prior to applying for a modification,
however ACRE provided documentation of no objection to allow application ptior to expiration of
the full 30 days;

WHEREAS, the requested modification is consistent with the R-5 zoning and is agreeable
to ACRE;

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council authorize amending the previous declaration of
restriction, as mote particulatly provided at Attachment A, to permit medical uses while providing
for additional protections to the adjacent neighborhood.

Page 1 0f4
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Hearings on the present application were held on November 16, 2015, in
accordance with section 2-105, of the Village’s Code of Ordinances. Pursuant to the hearing, the
Mayor and Village Council make the following findings of fact, and conclusions of law.

Section 2. Findings of fact.

1. The subject propetties are located at 8950 SW 152™ Street
2. The above whereas clauses incorporated herein are true.

3. The rules that govern the deletion are principally at Section 30-30.9(c). After hearing
the Applicant and applicant's experts, the Village Council found the request consistent with those
standards.

4. The Village Council accepts the findings of staff as so presented in the written
analysis and as presented at the hearing as it relates to compliance with the Village's Code.

5. The Village adopts and incorporates by reference the Planning & Zoning
Depattment staff repott, which expett report is considered competent substantial evidence.

6. The Village Council did not have any substantive disclosures regarding ex-parte
communications and the applicant did not taise any objections as to the form or content of any
disclosutes by the Council.

Section 3. Conclusions of law.

1. The Application is in compliance with the adopted 2009, Village of Palmetto Bay
Comptehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map.

2 The standard of teview for the deletion is found at 30-30.9(c) of the Village of
Palmetto Bay’s Land Development Code. The Applicant’s request is in compliance with the
applicable standards.

Section4.  Otrder.

The Village Council, pursuant to Section 30-30.9(c), of the Land Development Code,
apptoves the request to modify the declaration of restriction recorded at Official Record, Book
19805, Pages 3959-3975, with the proposed declaration of trestriction provided herein at Attachment

A.

Page 2 of 4
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The applicant shall be required to recotrd in the public record the proposed declaration of
restriction provided at Attachment A of this resolution within 60 days of the effective date of this

ordet.
This is a final order.

Section 5. Record.

The record shall consist of the notice of hearing, the application, documents submitted by
the Applicant and the Applicant’s representatives to the Village of Palmetto Bay Planning and
Zoning Department in connection with the application, the Village's recommendation and attached
cover sheet and documents, the testimony of sworn witnesses and documents presented at the
quasi-judicial hearing, and the tape and minutes of the hearing. The record shall be maintained by

the Village Clerk.

Section 6. 'This resolution shall take effect immediately upon approval.
PASSED and ADOPTED this day of November, 2015.
Attest:
Meighan Alexander Eugene Flinn
Village Cletk Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE
USE AND RELIANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY ONLY:

Dexter W. Lehtinen
Village Attorney

FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION:

Council Member Karyn Cunningham _
Council Member Tim Schaffer -
Council Member Larissa Siegel Lara

Vice-Mayor John DuBois

Mayor Eugene Flinn
Page 3 of 4
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'This Resolution was filed in the Office of the City Cletk on this day of November, 2015.

Meighan Alexander
Village Clerk
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This instrument prepared by:

When recorded, retum to:

{Spasn: Reserved for Clerk of Couri) )
(Spacc Absve For Recorder s Use Only)

15T AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION OF
RESTRICTIONS

WHEREAS, Michagl W, Sontag, Inc. (the “Owner” ) is the owner of the
following described real property (the “Property™), lying, being and sitnated in the
Vﬂlage of Palmetto Bay, Miami-Dade County, Florida, and legally descnbed as:

SEE EXHIBIT “A>”
and located at 8950 S.W. 152 Street, Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida; and

WHEREAS, on July 30, 2002, 2 Declaration of Restrictions was recorded in the
Official Records Book of Miami-Dade County at 19805, Page 3959 as a condition of
zoning approval for a proposed commercial development on the Property (the

“Declaration™); and

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to amend the list of Restricted Uses on the
Property and to include additional resirictions to address concerns raised by the

surrounding neighbors; and
WHEREAS, as such, it is necessary to amend the Declaration and execute this 15¢
Amendment to Declaration of Restrictions. (the “1 St Amendment’ ).

NOW THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the Owner hereby agrees as follows:

i The above recitals are true and correct, and are hereby incorporated by
reference.

2. The Declaration is hereby amended as follows:



Paragraph 1, “Use Limitations” of the Declaration, is amended by modifying the
Restricted Uses and deleting the uses “a) Chiropodists, b) Chiropractors, Dentists, d)
Medical doctors, €) Opticians, f) Optometrists, and g) Osteopathic Physicians.;”

Paragraph 3, Additional “Site Plan Features” of the Declaration, is amended by
modifying subparagraph  ‘a)” to include the following restriction: “The Owner agrees to
notify tenants of the Property that there shall be no parking in swale of 8.W. 152 Street or
S.W. 89 Court.; ‘

Paragraph 3, Additional “Site Plan Features” of the Declaration, is amended by
modifying subparagraph “e)” to include the following restriction: The Ownmer shall
continuously maintain the existing fence and wall as well as the plantings, shrubs, or

bushes planted along S.W, 89ﬂ1 Court and along the southern boundary of the Property.;
and

Paragraph 3, Additional “Site Plan Features” of the Declaration, is amended by creating
subparagraph “f),” which provides: The Owner agrees that there shall be no curb cut or

any other vehicular or pedestrian access onto S.W. Sgth Court.

3. The Declaration, as amended by this 5t Amendment, remains in full force
and effect in accordance with the terms and provisions thereof. All other terms,
covenanis, and conditions of the Declaration not otherwise amended are hereby

confirmed and ratified.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has executed this Declaration this /7 of

VA )

N1 G e S . M
?\JPﬁntName: 7 ‘« : y Wl % 7

Michael W. Sgitag resident

AT OIS b o



EXHIBIT “A”

Legal Description of Property
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Exhibit "A"

The West one-half (W 1/2) of the Northeast one-guarter (NE 1/4) of the Northwest one-quarter (NW 1/4) of the
Northeast one-quarter (NE 1/4) of Section 28, Township 55 South, Range 40 Eagt, Miami-Dade County,
Floridz, LESS AND EXCEPTING THEREFROM the Sontherly 132 feet thereof, the Northerly 40 feet thersef,
and the Easterly 25 feet thercof aud a triangular avea hounded by the South line of said North 40 fect and
bounded by the West line of snid Bast 25 feet and bounded by 2 25 foot radius are eoncave to the Southwest,

said arc being tangent to both last described lines.

All of said lands situate, lying and being in Mismi-Dade County, Florida.

RECORDED I EErns peps
CEDWDEROR Regonns sy
IF DARE SOy, Sfmns TR
AECORD VERIEIED
HARVEY, fivis
| SRR 0T shuny



STATE OF FLORIDA )
)ss.

COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE)

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this IS day of 6&:(’_" ,
2015, by Michael W. Sontag, as President, of Miami W. Sontag, Inc., a Florida
Corporation. He is personally known fo me or has produced a driver’s license as

- identification.

tary Public;)State of Florida
= JYll S QY pen Lo

Printed Name
My Commission Expires:

MARIA JAGQUELINE VILLEGAS
MY COMMISSION # FF 188353

= EXPIRES: January 11, 2019
" Bonded Thru Notary Public Undersiters |k
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RESOLUTION NO. CZAB13-6-01

WHEREAS, ). T. WATTERS, JR. & W. N. WATTERS applied for the following:
(1)  RU-2 & EU-1 to RU-5A

(2) SPECIAL EXCEPTION to permit site plan approval of an office use development and
the continued use of an existing public utility facility; to wit: a directory assistance
telephone-operating center.

(3)  UNUSUAL USE to permit the continued use of an existing public utility facility; to
wit: a directory assistance telephone-operating center.

(4) NON-USE VARIANCE OF ZONING REGULATIONS requiring a decorative wall of
masonry, reinforced concrete, pre-cast concrete, wood fence, or other like material
that will be compatible with the main structure, at least 5' in height along the interior ~
side and rear property lines where the subject property abuts RU-4L. and EU-M
districts; to waive same. I

(5) NON-USE VARIANCE OF LANDSCAPING REGULATIONS to permit a maximum
lawn area of 33,742 sq. ft. (11,411 sq. ft. permitted).

Plans are on file and may be examined in the Zoning Department entitled "Proposal For:
Investment Management Assoc.," as prepared by Michael Alan Fine, Architect, P. A., dated

stamped received on December 1, 2000 on Sheets A-1 and A-2, dated stamped received on

December 13, 2000 on Sheet L-1, for a total of 3 sheets. Plans are on file and may be

modified at public hearing. '

SUBJECT PROPERTY: The west ¥ of the NE % of the NW % of the NE %4, less the south
132" thereof of Section 28, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, less the north 40' and the |
east 25' and less the area bounded by the south line of said north 40" and bounded by the
west line of said east 25' and bounded by a 25' radius arc, concave to the Southwest, said
arc being tangent to both last described lines. NOTE: The south 5' of the said north 40’
less the east 25' thereof AND: the area bounded by the west line of said 25' and bounded
by the south line of said north 40" and bounded by a 25' radius arc, concave to the
Southwest, said arc being tangent to both last described lines.

™

LOCATION: 8950-S.W. 152 Street, Miami-Dade County, Florida, and
| WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Miami-Dade County Community Zoning Appeals
Board 13 was advertised and held, as required by law, and all interested parties concerned

" in the matter were given an opportunity to be heard, and at which time the applicant

submitted revised plans entitled “Proposal For: Investment Management Assoc.,” as

prepared by Michael Alan Fine, Architect, P. A., dated received on December 1, 2000 on
28-55-40/00-197 Page No. 1 ’ CZAB13-6-01
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Sheet A-2; entitled “Investment Management Associates,” as prepared by Sackman and
Partners, dated April 10, 2001 on Sheet A-1; and Sheet L-1, prepared by Kimberly Moyer,
ASLA, Landscape Architecture, dated revised April 3, 2001, for a total of 3 sheets, and at
which time the applicant proffered a Declaration of Restrictions which among other things
provided for

1. The use of the Property shall be limited to: 1) those uses permitted in the RU-5A
zoning district as of the date of this declaration; and 2) the existing public utlhty
facility. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Owners agree that the Property shall not
be used for any of the following uses:

a) Insurance adjusters. performing on-site vehicle inspections,
b) Banks (traditional retail banking)

c) Day nursery, kindérgarten and/or afterschool care

d) Detective agencies and investigative services

e) Public libraries

f) Social service bureau

g) Guidance or counseling services (group)

h) Psychiatric servicés (grdup counseling)

2. Moreover, the Owners further agree that no more than 50% of gross area within the
existing building on the Property shall be used for nay of the following uses, either
separately or in combination:

" a) Chiropodists
b) Chiropractors
¢) Dentist
d) Medical Doctors
e) Opticians
f) Optometrists

g) Osteopathic Physicians

28-55-40/00-197 Page No. 2 ~ CZAB13-6-01 -




i

o4

® ®
h) Psychiatric services (individual or family counseling)

WHEREAS, this Board has been advised that the subject application has been
reviewed for compliance with concurrency requirements for levels of services and, at this
stage of the request, the same was_found to comply with the requirements, and

WHEREAS, upon due and proper consideration having been given to the matter, it is
fhe,opin_ic}n of this Board that the requested district boundary change to R.U-SA (Item #1)
would be compatible with the neighborhood and area concerned and would not be in
conflict with the principle and intent of the plan for the development of Miami-Dade
County, Florida, and should be approved, and that the special exception (ltém #2), unusual
use (tem #3), non-use variance of zoning regulations (Item #4), and non-use variance of
landscaping regulations (Item #5) would be in harmony with the general purpose and intent
of the regulations and would conform with the requirements and intent of the Zoning
Procedure Ordinanlce and that the requested special exception (ltem #2) aﬁd unusual use
(Item-#3) would not have an adverse impact upon the public interest and should be
approved and that the proffered Declaration of Restrictionslshould be accepted, and

WHEREAS, a motion accept the proffered covenant and to approve Items #1 - 5 was

offered by Paula Palm, seconded by Raobert Harrison 11, and upon a poll of the members

. present, the vote was as follows:

Robert Harrison 111 aye Marsha Matson absent

Karen Kirby aye Paula Palm aye

Albert ). LaVoie . aye Linda Robinson . absent
John Pettit aye

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Miami-Dade County Community
Zoning Appeals Board 13, that the requested district boundary change to RU-5A (ltem #1)

be and the same is hereby approved and said property is hereby zoned accordingly.

28-55-40/00-197 Page No. 3 : ' CZAB13-6-01
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BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the special exception (Item #2), unusual use (Item

#3), non-use variance of zoning regulations (ltem #4), and non-use variance of landscaping

regulations (ltem #5) be and the same are hereby approved, subject to the following

conditions:

1.

That a site plan be submitted to and meet with the approval of the Director upon the
submittal of an application for a building permit and/or Certificate of Use and
Occupancy; said plan to include among other things but not be limited thereto,
location of structure or structures, types, sizes and location of signs, light standards,
off-street parking areas, exits and entrances, drainage, walls, fences, landscaping,

etc.

That in the approval of the plan, the same be substantially in accordance with that
submitted for the hearing entitled “Proposal For: Investment Management Assoc.,”
as prepared by Michael Alan Fine, Architect, P. A., dated received on December 1,
2000 on Sheet A-2; entitled “Investment Management Associates,” as prepared by
Sackman and Partners, dated April 10, 2001 on Sheet A-1; and Sheet L-1, prepared
by Kimberly Moyer, ASLA, Landscape Architecture, dated revised April 3, 2001, for
a total of 3 sheets.

That the use be established and maintained in accordance with the approved plan.

That the applicant submit to the Department for its review and approval a
landscaping plan which indicates the type and size of plant material prior to the
issuance of a building permit and to be installed prior to the issuance of a Certificate
of Use and Occupancy. ' ‘

That the applicant obtain a Certificate of Use and Occupancy from the Department,
upon compliance with all terms and conditions, the same subject to cancellation
upon violation of any of the conditions.

That the applicant comply with all applicable conditions and requirements of the
Department of Environmental Resources Management (DERM) as contained in their
memorandum pertaining to this application.

That the applicant comply with all applicable conditions and requirements of the
Public works Department as contained in their memorandum pertaining to this
application, '

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, notice is hereby given to the applicant that the request

herein constitutes an initial development order and does not constitute a final development

order and that one, or more, concurrency determinations will subsequently be required

before development will be permitted.

28-55-40/00-197 ~ Page No. 4 _ CZAB13-6-01
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The Dérector is hereby authorized to make the necessary changes and notations -
upon the maps.and records of the Miami-Dade County Department of Planning and Zoning
and to issue all permits in accordance with the terms and conditions of this resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18" day of April, 2001.

Hearing No. 01-2-CZ13-2
mc

28-55-40/00-197 Page No. 5 o - CZAB13-6-01
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STATE OF FLORIDA

"COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE

I, Mario Cepero, as Deputy Clerk for the Miami-Dade County Department of Planning
and Zoning as designated by the Director of the Miami-Dade County Department of Planning
and Zoning and Secretary of the Miami-Dade County Community Zoning Appeals Board 13,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the above and foregoing is a true and éorrect copy.'of .Resolution No.
CZAB13-6-01 adopted by said Community Zoﬁing Appeals Board at its meeting held on the

18th day of April, 2001.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, | have hereunto set my hand on this 11" day of July, 2001.

Miami-Dade County Department of Planning and Zoning
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, &FHDA' = é‘"’ﬁ '

MIAMI-DADE ' giei‘a
: STEPHEN P. CLARK CENTER

DIRECT DIAL: (305) 375-3075 DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING
DIRECT FAX: (305) 375-1239 111 NW FIRST STREET
SUITE 1110

MIAMI FLORIDA 33128-1974

July 11, 2001 (305) 375-2800

" FAX (305) 375-2795
J. T. Watters, Jr. & W. N. Watters
c/o Joseph G. Goldstein, Esq.
Akerman Senterfitt & Eidson, P.A.
SunTrust International Center, 28th Floor
One Southeast Third Avenue
Miami, Florida 33131-1714

Re: " Hearing No. 01-2-CZ13-2
Location: 8950 S.W. 152 Street

Dear Applicant:

Enclosed herewith is Resolution No. CZAB13-6-01, adopted by the Miami-Dade County Community
Zoning Appeals Board 13, which accepted your Declaration of Restrictions, approved your district
boundary change to RU-5A and approved the batance of your application on the above described
property. Please note the conditions under which said approval was granted, inasmuch as strict
compliance therewith will be required.

Once the use has been established, failure to maintain compliance with any of the required
conditions will result in the immediate issuance of a civil violation notice for each condition
violated. Each ticket issued will require payment of a daily monetary fine in the amount of $500.00,

If there are any anticipated changes from the plan submitted for the hearing, a plot use plan should
be submitted to this department in triplicate before any detailed plans are prepared, inasmuch as
building permits will not be issued prior to the approval of said plan.

Application for necessary permits and/or Certificate of Use and Occupancy permits should be made .
with this Department, or the Building Department as appropriate. At time of permit application you
‘must provide a copy of this resolution. Additionally, please bé advised that pursuant to Section 307
of the South Florida Building Code, construction permits must be obtained and final inspection
approvals received for all construction work done or required prior to issuance of the Certificate of
Use and Occupancy. This is required pursuant to Section 33-8 of the Zoning Code and may also
appear as a condition of the Resolution. Payment of the Certificate of Use and Occupancy may also
be subject to annual renewal by this Department.

Sincerely, ’

ario Ceper
Deputy Clerk

Enclosures
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RRSOLUTION NO.___ 4-ZAB~602-70 _

The following resciution was offered by Mr. __ Willtew T, Wlymn 3
deconded by Mr. Hoger Shav , , and upon poll of members present,
the vote was as follmiss

Ixene Faugho aye i Bebty 8. Page aye

Willlem I. Flynn aye Carlos Salsan aye

fteven J. Green absent Rebert W. Shaughnesey aye

Bam Jacobsoh absent Roger ghaw ays

WHEREAS, Directop, Dade County B’uﬁﬂi’ns and Zoning Department, lﬂi- applied
for on UNVEUAL USH %o pernit & puble utiifty ficility, to wits A directory
seslatance telephonie cperating cemter. FPurpbse of request 1s to correct
Resolution Ho. 4-FAB-91-T70, previously approved by the Dade County kning Appeals
Board on February 11, 1970. Due to a typograpbiosl arror & porbtion of the legal
deseription for the subject property vas incorrectly advertised. ON Wk muk awh
WEL of Section 28, Township. 55 South, Nange UO ineb, less 8. 132' thereof.

§W corner of SW 152 St. (Corel Reef Dr.) and SW 89 Cowrt, Dade County, Florids,

apd

WHEREAS, si inspection of the subject property was made and a public heaxrdng
of the Metropulitan Pade County Zoning Appsale Board was advertised and held, as
required by law, and all interested parties conperned in the matter were heard,
and

WHERBAB, upon due undl proper consideration having been given to the matter,
it 48 the opinion of thim Board thnt the requested wnusual ude would be
compatible with the area and it developmient énd would conform with the require~
ments and intent of the Zoning Procedure Ordivsnce;

KOW THEREFORR BE 1T BRSOIVED by the Metropolitan Dede County Zoning Appeals
Board 4hat the requested wpususl use be ond the same is hereby approved, subject .
to the fellowing conditions:

1. That & plot use plan be swdmitted to and meet with the spprowal of the Zoning
Director; said plan to inclule among other things hut not be linmited theyeto,
location of buildivg or buildings, type end lochtion of signe, light atandards,
porking areas, exits and entrances, dvainoge, walls, fences, lasudscaping, ebe.

o Bt 1200 L 1 S e 1 o B, bty s s vioh
prepared by Beymolds, Smith and Hills, Architects, Enginsers, Plauners,
dated 12-4-69 end last revised 12-22.69, except that the access to the rear
parking area shall be provided to Corsl Reef Drive aldng the West boundary
of the property, and no entrences or exits to be pemitted on the fast,

with intensive jsndscaping on the East to conceal the parking area and
automobilesn. :
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3., That the use be established and waintaiued in accordance with the approvad
' plan,

L, m_f. the dedication of rights-of-<ypy sball be made ia sccordauvce with " .:
33-123 of the Code of Matropolitan Dede Gounty unless the Direestor -
of Public Workia deems guch are mot nedessary or réquires a lesser munt
Inprovenents #hall be made of such rights-of-way, in order ¢ comply
with and in agcovdance with the requirements of the manunl of Fublic
Works constyuction, &s may be deemsd lacking, desirable and necessary
by the Publie Works Pirector.

The Zoning Director is hexeby dirécted to mske the nesesssry notations upon
the maps and recoxls of tha Dade County Budlding and Zoning Depertment end to
igsue all pemits in accordance with the tems and conditions of this Besolstion.

PAGSED ANR ARQPTED this 9th day of Peoember, 1970.

ﬂa- 70.149/70

12/22/70
ht




Decenber 22, 1970

g
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P. 0. Box 71 ’ P 250310
Yismi, Fls.

RE: pirector, Dade County Buildiog & Zoning Depertuent; request for unusuad use
for public utility facility ~ purpose:to corrvect ﬁ;n.ham-m-?o. '

Enclosed herewith is a copy of Resolution No. _ B~ZAB-G0D-70 adopted by the

Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals Board, approving your application con~
cerning the above subject matter,

Please note the conditions under which said approval was granted, inasmuch as
strict compliance therewith will be required. The required plot use plan
should be submitted to this office in triplicate for approval before any
detailed plans are prepared, inasmuch as building permits will not be issued
prior to the approval of said plan,

You are hereby advised that the declsion of the Zoning Appeals Board may be
appealed by an aggrieved party (within 14 days) or by the Directors of the
Dade County Building and Zoning Department and Planning Department (within 18
days), as has been provided in Chapter 33=313 of the Code of Metropolitan
Dade County, Florida; and that no permits or Certificate of Use and Occupancy
can be issued until the appeal periods have expired, and only if no appeal
has been flled, Application for necessary permits should be made with this
department. The appeal period commences to run two days after the adoption
date of the Resolution.

Very truly yours,

METROPOLITAN DADE COUNTY
BUILDING AND ZONING DEPARIMENT

cce/ue _ Chester C. Czebrinski
Enc.~CoTt.c.ren. Assistant Directar

bcc:%r Public Works -
. £11€)70-12-58 for Director (Cert.c.res.)

Mr. Bryan
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METROPOLITAN DADE COUNTY ZONING APPEALS BOARD December 9, 1970

Director, Dade County
Building & Zoning Dept.
B 7T s

Director, Dade County
Building & Zoning Dept.

Star Island
I?evelopment. Co.

Equltable Life
Assurance Soclety
Of United States

Cape Florida Club,
Ine.

Hearing 70-12-58. Resolution 4-ZAB-602-70.

Mr. Flynn: I make a motion the epplicatlon be approved.

Chairman Faugno: Motion by Mr. Flynn that the application
be approved, seconded by Mr. Shaw. All those opposed please
raige their right hand. Motlon carries six %o zero.

(Mr. Green and Mr. Jaccbson being excused. )

Hearing 70-12-59. Resolution 4-ZAB-603-TO.
Mr. Flynn: I make a motion to approve.

Chairman Faugno: Motion by Mr. Flynn . that the application
be approved, seconded by Mr. Shaw. All those opposed ralse
their right hand. Motion carries seven to zero. (Mr. Green
excused. )

Hearing T0-12-60. Resolution 4-ZAB-604-TO.

Mr. Shaw: T make a motion .that the application be approved,
using as a basis of the motlon both the Planning and Zoning
Directors' recommendations.

Cheirman Faugno: Motion by Mr. Shaw that--to adopt the
recommendations of both departments for approval, seconded
by Mr. Flynn. All those opposed raise their right hand.
Motion carries seven to zero. (Mr. Green excused. )

Hearing T0-12-61. Resolution 4-ZAB-605-T0.

Mr. Flynn: Ready for a motion? Madam Chailrman: I make a
motion approving this application in its entirety, as
recommended by both departwents, due to the usual conditilons.

Mr. Jacobson: Second.

Chairman Faugno: Motion by Mr. Flymn, adopiing the
recommendations of both departments for approval, seconded
by Mr. Jacobson. All those opposed raise thelr right hand.
Motion carries seven to zero. (Mr. Green excused.)

Hearing 70-12-62. Resolution 4-ZAB-606-70.

Mr. Jacobson: Since I made the previous motion, I would like
to make this motion today--tbet we withdraw without prejudice
Items One, Two, Three, and Four, and approve Item Five,

as we are just accomplishing what we set out to do in the
first place. All ve are doing now is setting the record
straight.

Chelrmen Feugno: Motion by Mr. Jacobson--
Mr. Selman: I second.

Chairman Faugno: Was that without prejudice of Items One,
Two, Three, and Four? All right, motion by Mr. Jacobson
to approve Item Number Five, seconded by Mr. Salman.

Mr. Richmond: Madam Chairman, before you go forward, the
first four variences are not before the Board. They have
already been withdrwwn without prejudice.

Chairman Faugno: All right, motion Mr. Jacobson, seconded
by Mr. Salman. Call the roll, please.

Mr. Shaughnessy: Abstain. I didn't hear all the hearing.

Chairman Faugno: Mr. Shaughnessy, I belleve you voted the

lagt time, and this is the same testimony that you heard last

month. He had nothing new to add--same hearing. Péze 11-B
3 S e TDHD (kT
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RESOIUTION NO. 4 -7AB-91-T0

The following resolution was offered by Mr. Hobert W. Shaughnessy

seconded. by Mr. M. B. Monsalvatpe , and wpen poll of members present,

the vote was as follows:

Irene Fougno aye Betty 8. FPage nay
Williem L. Flynn abstain Robert W. Bhaughnessy aye
Steven J. Green abgent Moger Shaw absent
M. B. Monsalvatge aye Ieonard Levenstein nay

WHERBAS, Johnny M. Jackson, et al, have applied for en UNUEGUAL USE to permit
a publle utility fheility, to wit: A directory aaalistanee telephone cperating
center, OF W& of W& of KEL of NE} of WEL, lesa B. 196" of Section 28, Township
5% South, Range 4O Bast. B} of W of NE} of NW} of NE}, less 8. 396" of
Sec. 20-55-40. N. 132" of 8, 395' of Wi of HE} of NWp of NB} of Sec. 28-55-U0.
N. 132' of 5. 264" of Wi of WO} of NW} of NEE, Sec. 28-55-140.

8950 &W 152 5t. (Coxal Reef Dr.), Dade County, Floyids, and

WHEHEAS, am inepection of the aubject property was mede and & publie heaxrln.:
of the Metropolitan Ik;l‘le County Zoning Appeals Board was advertised and held, as
required by law, and B]Jt interested parties concerned in the matter were heard,
and _

WHEREAS, upon due ard proper consideration:having been given to the watter,
it 1s the opinion of thie Board that the reguested unusual use would be
compatible with the area and ite development and would conform with the regquilve-
ments and intent of the Zoning Procedure Grdinance;

NOW THREHEFORE BE IT HESOLVED by the Metropelitan Dade County Zoning Appeals
Boaxd that bhe reguested unusual use be and the same ig lereby approved, subject
4o the followlng conditions:

1. 7het a plet use plan be submitted to and meet with the approval of the Zoning
Director; said plsn to include among other things but not be lim{ted thereto,
loeation of bullding or buildings, type and location of signs, light standards,
parking arecas, exlts and entrances, dminnge, valls, fences, landscaping, etc.

2. That in the approval of the plan, the same be pubstantially in acdordance wish
that submitted for the hearing entitled, "Miami D. A., Southern Ball’,
prepared by Reynolds, Smith and Hills, Architents, Mngineers, Plannera,

{atel 12-4-69 and laet revised 12- 22-69, excepl; that the access to the rear
Jexking ares shall be provided to Cordl Reef Drive along the West bounddafy,

of the property, and no entrences or exite to be permitted on the East, - PN
with intensive landectping on the East to conceal the parking area and. . -

autongbiles. R
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3. That the use be established and maintained in accoxdance with the epproved
plan. .

k., Dedication of rights-of-way as msy be deemed lacking, desirable and necessary,
in the opinion of the Director of Public Works and Zoning Pirector, shall be
made; snd improvement shall be made of such rights-of-way as mpy be reguired
by the Director of Public Works.

The Zoning Director is hereby directed to make the necessary notations upon
the maps snd records of the Dade County Bullding and foning Department and to

issue all permits in accorxdance with the terms and condiitions of this Resolution.

PABSED AND ADOPTED this 1lth day of February, 1970.

\\
\
\
\
Heaxd 2/11/70 .
Ho. T0-2+59 %
2/85/70 ' e
hi : W




Fehrvary 86, 1970
Joheiy M. Jaskeca, -m.q;-;—(%%lJli Sy 0y adlrios oon » e .
ofo Sosthars Toleghone & Telograph Co. st — ) (oantignn ¢, 8 2ver )
¥ Qo %ﬂ?‘ 9 - ¢ O o = s Wecye <.
ot T ,qr—rde o I« Rae Stortiisy , M. e =

RE: Jobmmy M. dJuckmom, st 1) vequest for umusiel use fore pudlic wtility faesdity
to wit: & asetutance telephone oparating i .
e b W telaphone opemating cemter; 0550 oW 158 St

Enclosed herewith is a copy of Resolution No. §-2AB-92-70 , adopted by the
Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals Board, approving your application con-
cerning the above subject matter.

Please note the conditions under which said approval was granted, inasmuch as
strict compliance therewith will be required. The required plot use plan
should be submitted to this office in triplicate for approval before any
detailed plans are prepared, inasmuch as building permits will not be issued
prior to the approval of said plan.

You are hereby advised that the decision of the Zoning Appeals Boaxrd may be
appealed by an aggrieved party (within 14 days) or by the Directors of the
Dade County Building and Zoning Department and Planning Department (within 18
days), as has been provided in Chapter 33-313 of the Code of Metropolitan i
Dade County, Florida; and that no permits or Certificate of Use and Occupancy ‘
can be issued until the appeal periods have expired, and only if no appeal
has been flled, Application for necessary permits should be made with this
department. The appeal period commences to run two days after the adoption
date of the Resolution.
Very truly yours,

METROPOLITAN DADE COUNTY ;
BUILDING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT _

coche _ Chester C. Czebrinski |
Enc, Assistant Directox _ ;

eerf?m&whm&ﬁiﬁaﬂm
tont! Conernl Nguipment & Bailding Imgimear
285 I8 Pirst Ste, Mr. 310, Hiswi o

bee: iiliic;Wbrzgfgurector

Mr. Bryan




METROPOLITAN DADE CCUNTY ZONING APPEALS EOARD February 11, 1970

Mr. Shaughnessy: I will amend my motion to 30 days.

Chairman Levensteln: ILet the record reflect -- because we
are doing something out of order -- let the record reflect
that the applicant as well ag (olonel Kava, on behalf of the
objectors have agreed and condescended to a hearing on a
motion, or accepting a motion by the Chair for a 30-day
deferral. All right, do we have & second to

Mr. Shaughnessy's motion?

Mr. Flynn: I will second thet.

Chairman Levenstein: All opposed please raise their right
hand. Motion carries six to zero. (Messrs. Green and Shaw
being excused.) Please leave quietly.

Mr. Czebrinski: That will be March the 11th, some time after
2:00 p.m. There will be no further notice.

Destinatica Campground,
Inc. Hearing T0-2-56. Resolution 4-ZAB-89-TO.

Mr. Shaughnessy: I move approval.
Mrs. Page: I second.

Chairman Levenstein: Motion by Mr. Shaughnessy for approval
of the application, adopting the recommendations of both
departments. Any conditions here, Chet?

Mr. Czebrinski: Usual comditions.

Chaeirman Levenstein: SubJject to the usual conditdons, & econded
by Mr. Flynn. All opposed signify by raising thelr right

hand. Motion carries five to zero. (Messrs. Green, Shaw,

and Mrs. Faugno being excused.)

George C. Snowden Hearing 70-2-58. Resolution 4-ZAB-90-TO.

Mrs. Page: Mr. Chairman, in view of what I have seen, the
plot plan, and the nemes there that Mr. Snowden hae, and the
people that are not objecting, I feel that the applicant's
request should be approved.

Mr. Monselvatge: Second.

Chairman Ievenstein: Motion by Mrs. Page for approvel of the
application, seconded by Mr. Shaughnessy. Call the roll,
please. (Roll call) Motion carries five to zero.

(Mepsrs. Green, Shaw, and Mrs. Faugno being excused. )

Johnny M. Jackson, Hearing T0-2-59. Resolution 4-ZAB-91-T0.
N et al ' N
i T Mr. Shaughneesy: I move approval, based oa the Zoning
Department's recommendation.

Mr. Monsalvatge: Second.

Chairman Levenstzin: Motion by Mr. Shaughnessy, seconded by
Mr. Monsalvetge, that the application be approved, adopting
the recommendations of the Zoning Director. Call the roll.
(Roll call)

Mr. Flynn: I will abstain, eir.

Chairmen Levenstein: What have you got?

Mr. Czebrinski:; Three for, two against.

Chairman Levenstein: Three for and two opposed -- all right,
motion carries. (Mrs. Faugno, Messrs. Monsalvaige and .
Ahevghingany- votiing for $he molion; Mra. FPagerand. Mr.
TAavsnatedn, voting pgelues, the mobjon; Mra Flynn abebalniag;

Mopgrea Grann and Shav being excused. Page 1T7-B
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RESCOIUTION NO. 3-ZAB-176-6%
the following resolution was offered by Mr. H. K., Wood,
sogonded by Mr. Gorden Severud, and upen poll of membare present,

the vote was as follows:

Heal Adams Aye  Thomas B. Walker, Jr. Aye
Jokn Darling Nay H, H. Voecd : Aye
Frank P. Reyanolds Absent Andrew lee Nay

tterdon Severud Rye
WHEREAS, Johnny WMac Jackson has spplied for the following:

A district boundary change from EU-L (One-pcre estates)
35,000 ¢.f., to RU-4M (Modified Apartment Houss), AND

UPEQIAL EXCEPTION to permit a& multiple family housing project,
#ll scoording to plans submitted with the application and on
file in the Zoning Department; AND

VARIANOR of parking requirements to pormit 20 of the required
off-street parking spaces in setbacit gves of proposed S¥ 90 Ave.

g N R R g e

Street (Coral Reef Drive), Dade Oounty, Florida, and

VHEREAS, an inspection of the subject property wes made and a
puklic hearing of tpxa ‘Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals Board
wao advertised and Held, as required by law, ané all interested
parties ooneerncd m‘\the matier were heard, and

WHEREAS, upon due and proper consideration having been given
to the matter, it is the opinion of thie Beard that the requested
distriet boundary change tp HU-IM would be incompatible with the
principles and intent of the plan for the development of Pade County,
Floridn; end that the requested specisl exception and veriance wouid
not be compatible with vthe-a;rea and its develeopment and would not
be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the regulations
and vould not conform with the requirements and intent of the Zoning
Prcmzdure Gréinancej but the Bomrd is of the opinion thet & district
boundlary change to RU-2 {Two-Pamily Residential) would be compatible

with the neighborhood and ares concerned and would not be in son-

e

s

flict with the principles and intent of t‘he plan for the dw;ﬁ‘ ent
of Pede County, Florida; — \\\
NOW THERRFORE BI IT RESOLVED by the Metropolitsn Dade Gounty = '
Zoning Appenls Board that the requested district boundary change to
AU-4N be and the same is hereby reccmmended for denial by the Board

of County Commissioners of Pade County, Florida, end that the
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requesiied speeial exeeption and veriance bz and the same are
hepseby denied; and |
We IT PURTHER RESOLVED by the Metropolitan Bade County Zoning
Appealn Board that a dintriet boundary change to RU-2 be and the
aame i hereby recomnended for approval by the Board of County
Cenmiznloners of Dade County, Florida, 7
The Zoning Pirectonr ia hereby directed to make tﬁa necessary
ntaticns upon the recowds of the Dade Sounty Bullding and Zoning
Dopartnent.

PA3EED AND ADOPTED this 12th dey of May, 1965.

Heard 5/12/65
No. €3-5-30
5/21/5

blg




Moy 21, 1965

Mr. Johnny Mac Jackson
7601 8, W. 99 Court
Miani, Piorida

Re: Johany Mae Jackeon o
DISTRICT BOUNDARY CHANGE & SPECXAL EBXCEPTION & VARIANCE
Section 23-55-40
Hearing No. 65-5-39 -

Dear Mr, Jocksons

Enclosed herewith is a copy of Resolution No. #-ZABR-176-6 5
adopted by the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals Board, concern-
ing your application in reference to the above subject matter, -

You are hereby advised that the Zoning Appeals Board recommendation for
approval of the district boundary change has already been scheduled for
final action by the Board of County Commissioners, as was noted in the
courtesy notice, to RU-2, but for deniel of roquected change to RU-IM.

If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the Zoning Appeals Board
concerning denial of the balance of the application, the same may be
appealed, as has been provided in the Zoning Procedure Ordinance (61-30),

Very truly yours,

METROPOLITAN DADE COUNTY
BUILDING AND ZONING DEPT.

cce/bif Chester C. Czebrinski
Enc. Assistant Director

bco: MNr yton
vﬁf;;i’ﬁg Pile
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'METROPOLITAN DADE COUNTY ZONING APPEALS BOARD May 12, 1965

P

Luther F. Chester

William E. Rheney

Mr. Reed: There is no guestion but that the land-
scaping would be completed in 60 days. I do not
understand that 30 or 60 days means that the
certificate of occupancy will not be issued.

Chairman Lee: No.

Mr. Czebrinski: It is conditioned upon the land-
scaping being completed within 60 days.

Chairman lee: If you can complete it before that,
it is fine. Any further discussion on the motion?
Those opposed to the motion please signify by raisit
their right hand.

Whereupon the motion carried by a vote of T7-0.
Hearing No. 65-5-37 Resolution No. 3-ZAB-174-65
Mr. Reynolds: I make a motion we approve it.

Mr. Wood: I second it.

Chairman Iee: Motion by Mr. Reynolds and seconded
by Mr. Wood for approval. Any discussion on the
motion?

Mr. Czebrinski: To include the conditions, but not
the cancellation clause, is that right?

Mr. Reynolds: I do not think with such as investmer
in an AU area the cancellation clause is necessary.

Chairman Iee: Any discussion on the motion? Those
opposed to the motion please signify by raising

the right hand, Carried seven to zero for approval
without any cancellation clause.

Hearing No. 65-5-38 Resolution No. 3-ZAB-175-65
Mr. Severud: I move the Board to consider approval

Mr. Wood: I will second it.

Chairman Lee: Motion by Mr. Severud and seconded
by Mr., Wood for approval. Any discussion on the
motion? Those opposed to the motion please signify
by raising the right hand.

Whereupon the motion carried by a vote of 5-1,
with Mr. Walker voting againat the motion and
Mr. Reynolds being absent.

Johnny Mac Jackson

Hearing No. 65-5-39 Resolution No. 3-ZAB-176-65

Mr, Wood: I would offer a motion that the land be
rezoned for RU-2, creating a buffer zone between
the EU-1 presently in the area and the buslness zope
presently in the area.

Chairman Iee: I think the application calls also
for a special exception and a variance.

Mr. Wood: Would that special exception apply to
RU-27?

Chairman Iee: And I do not think you need the
variance for the RU-2. Your motion is flor lesser
density, for RU-2, and to deny the balance of the
application.

Mr. Wood: Yes.
Page 14-B
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, ‘METROPOLITAN DADE COUNTY ZONING APPEALS BOARD Mey 12, 1965

Chairﬁan Iee: Do I hear a second to that?
Mr. Severud: I will second 1it.

Mr. Donegan: One thing, I think the property
between this and the highway is still single
residences,

Chairman Iee: Any discussion on the motion?

Those opposed to the motion please signify by raisir
the right hand. Motion to rezone to RU-2 approved
four to two. .

Whereupon the motion was carried by a vote of 4-2;
My, Adams, Mr, Severud, Mr. Walker and Mr. Wood
voting for the motion; Mr. Darling and Chairman
Lez voting against the mo%ion; Mr. Reynolds being
absent.

The Applicant: I would rather not have it zoned

Chairman Iee: This will go before the County
Commission and you can appear there and explain what
you need.

George T. Hester

Mattie Morrison

Williamson, Crane
& Dozier

Hearing No. 65-5-41 ‘Resolution No. 3-ZAB-177-65

Mr, Severud: I believe that this application will
be compatible with the area and I, therefore,
recommend approval.

Mr. Darling: I second it,.

Chairman lee: Motion by Mr. Severud for approval
of the application is seconded by Mr. Darling. Any
discussion on the motion? Those opposed to the
motion please signify by raising their right hand.

Whereupon the motion earried by a vote of 6-0;
Mr. Reynolds being absent,

Hearing No. 65-5-42 Resolution No, 3-ZAB-178-65

Mr. Adams: I make a motlon the application be
approved,

Mr, Darling: I second it.

Chairman Iee: Motion by Mr, Adams for approval and
seconded by Mr. Darling. Any discussion on the
motion? Those opposed to the motion please signify
by raising the right hand.

Whereupon the motion carried by a vote of 6-0;
Mr. Reynolds being absent.

Hearing No. 65~5~43 Resolution No. 3-ZAB-179-65

Mr. Walker: I move for approval of the application
subject to the plot use plan submitted to the ’
Department, with emphasis on wall and landscaping

to beautify and screen the storage and parking areas

Mr. Wood: I second it.

Chairman Lee: Motion by Mr, Walker and seconded by
Mr. Wood to approve the application. Any discussion
on the motion? Those not in favor of the motion
please signify by raising the right hand.

Whei'eupon the motion carried by a vote of 6-0;
Mr. Reynolds being absent.
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Folio: 3350280000080 Beds/Baths: | 0/0 Sale Date: 6/2002 0/0 |0/0
8950 SW 152 ST Floors: 1 Sale Amount: | 1455000 0 0
Sl S Living Units: |0 Sale OR:  [20613-0807
. . | County Permits by Address | | Adj S -
Site Address: | Goen County Permits by | | Footage: | 23842 Assessment Information:
Address i
Property Appraiser Lot Size: 2.49 ACRES Year: 2015 2014
ki Year Built: | 1970 Land 2171600 | 2171600
ailue:
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g NE1/4 OF NWA/4 OF Building | 1754518 | 1727029
Address: | MIAMI, FL NE1/4LESS S264FT & Value:
331571842
Legal LESS N4OFT & LESSE25FT | [arket
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20613-0807 0602 1 Assessed
Deed: 20613-0807 Value: 2656130 | 3324760
Homestead
Exemption: 0 0
Senior
Exemption: a a
Agricultural
Exemption: @ 0
Widow
Exemption: 0 0
Disabled
Exemption: 0 a
Veteran
Exemption: 0 2
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[ r
Palinetio Bay

VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY
NOTICE OF ZONING PUBLIC HEARING

The Village of Palmetto Bay shall conduct a Zoning hearing on Monday, November 16,
2015, at 7:00 p.m. Discussion and public input will be welcomed concerning the following
hearing items that may be of interest to your immediate neighborhood.

The following items are being considered pursuant to Division 30-30.9(c) of the Village’s
Land Development Code:

Applicant: Michael W. Sontag, Inc.

Folio# 33-5028-000-0080 and 33-5028-000-0070

File # VPB-15-013

Location: 8950 SW 152 Street,

Zoned: R-5

Request: Deletion of a covenant proviso of tesolution modifying a condition

of a rezoning approval tying the propetties to a specified list of
petmitted/prohibited uses.

PLANS ARE ON FILE FOR THE ABOVE APPLICATIONS AND MAY BE
EXAMINED IN THE DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING AT
VILLAGE HALL. PLANS MAY BE MODIFIED AT THE PUBLIC HEARING.

The hearing shall be held at the Council Chambers located within Village Hall, 9705 Fast
Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, FL 33157. Any meeting may be opened and/ ot continued,
under such circumstances, additional legal notice would not be provided. Any petson may
contact Village Hall at (305) 259-1234 for additional information.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, persons needing special
accommodation (or hearing impaired) to participate in this proceeding or to review any
documents relative thereto should contact the Village for assistance at (305) 259-1234 no
later than four (4) days prior to the proceedings.




APPLICATION



RECEIVED
Zoning Department

October 8, 2015 o 8- FNS
Village of Palmetto Bay

Building & Zoning artment
Mr. Darby Delsalle @ep/

Village Director of Planning and Zoning
Village Hall

9705 East Hibiscus Street

Palmetto Bay, FL 33157

Re: Letter of Intent/ IS’t Amendment to Declaration of Restrictions/ 8950 S.W. 152nd
Street, Village of Palmetto Bay, FL 33157 (the “Property”)

Dear Darby,

On the behalf of Michael W. Sontag, Inc., (the “Sontag”) we respectfully submit this Letter of
Intent accompanying our zoning hearing application, which is filed in accordance with the
Village of Palmetto Bay’s (the “Village”) rules and regulations for filing such applications.

Sontag proposes a 15t Amendment to the Declaration of Restrictions recorded at OR Book
19805, Page 3959 (the “Declaration”). By way of background, in 2001, Miami-Dade County
required, as part of a public hearing application, that the previous owner of the Property prohibit
and restrict certain uses on the Property that would have been otherwise permitted by right.

Since acquiring the Property in 2002, Sontag has attempted to lease the Property consistent with
the Declaration. However, unfortunately, the Declaration has proven to be too burdensome, and
the Property has been vacant or partially vacant for several years. In addition, we believe that
there have been several changed circumstances since execution of the Declaration that would
give rise to an amendment to the Declaration. These changes include, but are not limited to,
incorporation of the Village, the adoption of the Village’s own zoning regulations and zoning
map, a shift in the marketplace towards more medical or personal service uses, and a change in

ownership of the Property. Based upon the foregoing, Sontag desires to seek a 15! Amendment
to the Declaration, which removes “medical uses” from the list of restricted uses within the

Declaration.

In addition, please be advised, that pursuant to Paragraph 4 of the Declaration, notice of this
application has been provided to the Alliance of Coral Reef Estates Homeowners Association
(ACRE). Furthermore, Sontag has gone above and beyond the requirements of the Declaration
and has met with ACRE to discuss any potential concerns they may have with the application.
During this meeting, Sontag agreed to include additional restrictions on the Property to address
their concerns regarding this application. These additional restrictions are shown in the enclosed

draft of the 1%* Amendment to Declaration, which ACRE has conceptually supported.

We submit that the requested approval is consistent with the provisions of the Village’s
Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Code. Thank you for your consideration of this application. We



look forward to your favorable review. If we can provide you with additional information or
documents, please do not hesitate to contact me at (786) 525-5892.

Sincerely,

A

Michael Soritag



seeREAEIVED.
Zoning Department

Palmeuc; 1 - 55 x )5
4 Village of Palmetto Bay

Buildi :
ZONING HEARING (ZH) APPLICATION  ding & ZO;;{?S fﬁaﬂment

Village of Palmetto Bay, Department of Planning and Zoning (/\\,
0080

LIST ALL FOLIO #S: 335028 600 0071 0/3 35028 - VL0’ pate Received

1. NAME OF APPLICANT (Owner(s) of record of the property or lessee. If applicant is a
lessee, an executed ‘Owner's Sworn-to-Consent' and copy of a valid lease for 1 year or
more is required. If the applicant is a corporation, trust, partnership, or like entity, a

‘Disclosure of Interest’ is required).

Michael W Sontmgq JNC

Form ZH-0107-01

UrB-1e o =

2. APPLICANT’S MAILING ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER:
Malling Address: 15912 §wW g2 p©Hve
City:_P-lweHp 1’51\\1 State:_FL Zip 33157 Phone#: 75 525 S§¥9 2

3. OWNER’S NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER:

Owner's Name (Provide name of ALL owners):_Miclna €] W Sint=ag NC
15912 3SW 92 Ave g

City: Pl W2 to Emj Stater_ L Zip:_ 2 31 D=Phone#t_15 525 S§1 2

4, CONTACT PERSON’S INFORMATION: :
Name: Company: e R W S netzyq NG
City: fel -t Ho pany State. L Zip.33] 5% Cell Phone#:_150 525 587172

Phone#: 15 5255542 Fax E-mail:_n" Saw‘\-ﬂ:{’ @ domah ¢ e

5. LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF ALL PROPERTY COVERED BY THE APPLICATION
(Provide complete legal description, i.e., lot, block, subdivision name, plat book & page
number, or metes and bounds. Include section, township, range. If the application contains
multiple rezoning requests, a legal description for each requested zone must be provided.
Attach separate sheets as needed and clearly label (identify) each legal description attached.
In addition to paper version it is requested that lengthy metes and bounds descriptions be
provided on diskette or compact disc in Microsoft Word or compatible software.)

S4€  EXhwi+ VAN a‘\HﬁLcMo{s

6. ADDRESS OR LOCATION OF PROPERTY (Fof location, use description such as NE

f, etc. ,
corner of, etc.) ?"150 SW ’51 Shwrf
Prlwmerip Bay, FL 2315 F

7. SIZE OF PROPERTY (in acres): 25 (divide total sq. ft. by 43,560 to obtain acreage)

i €[ 2002. 9, :
8. DATE property ﬂacquwed O leased (moznlh&year) 9. Lease term years




11. Is there an option to purchase O or lease [ the subject property or property contiguous
thereto? no i yes [ (If yes, identify potential purchaser or lessee and complete ‘Disclosure of

Interest’ form)

12. PRESENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R- 5

13. APPLICATION REQUESTS (Check all that apply and describe nature of the request in space
provided) '

[0 District Boundary(zone) Changes [Zone(s) requested]:
(Provide a separate legal description for each zone requested)

0 Unusual Use:

O Use Variance:

0 Non-Use Variance:

0 Alternative Site Development: Option:

0 Special Exception:

0 Modification of previous resolution/plan:

;iModification of Declaration or Covenant:_8¢€ ¢l bi1+ g

14. Has a public hearing been held on this property within the eighteen (18) months? Dino 0 yes.
If yes, provide applicant's name, date, purpose and result of hearing, and resolution number:

15. |s this application a result of a violation notice? y.‘no O yes. If yes, give name to whom the
violation notice was served: and describe the violation:

16. Describe structures on the property:_S\v g € S'\’N{L\.’j Stevehvige

17. ls there any existing use on the property? O no I yes. If yes, what use and when

Use:

established? :
pdfice  VSE Year,_ 2005

ZH-01 (06/16/08) K:\Users \Zoning Applications\New ZH Applications




PHOTOGRAPHS

FRONT ELEVATION

SIDE ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

FORM ZH-0107-02




APPLICANT’S AFFIDAVIT
The Undersigned, first being duly sworn depose that all answers to the questions in this application, and all
supplementary documents made a part of the application are honest and true to the best of (my)(our) knowledge and
belief. (I)(We) understand this application must be complete and accurate before the application can be submitted

and the hearing advertised.
***#*************************?*****$***#$************#*#****$******$*********************$***

OWNER OR TENANT AFFIDAVIT

(D(WE), ) , being first duly sworn, depose and say that (I am) (we
are) O owner O tenant of the property described and which is the subject matter of the proposed hearing.

Signature Signature

Sworn to and subscribed to before me Notary Public:
this day of r P Commiission Expires:
**********************#*#****************$$********$$$**************#*******#******#*****#***

CORPORATION AFFIDAVIT
(1) (WE), Ml(/\r\a-LQ w . S’I/W"’Z‘ 4 , being first duly sworn, depose and say that (I am) (we

are) thquPresident D Vice-President [J Secrctary(EJAsst. Secretary of the aforesaid corporation, and as such, have
been authorized by the corporation to file this application for public hearing; and that said corporation is the O
owner [] tenant of the property described herein and which is the subject matter ofgghte proposed jea ing, y,

Attest:

TS
Y Py,
8Y Ly,

VERONICA DIAZ ;
Notary Public - State of Flsi
My Comm. Expires Dec 18, 2%]??
Commission # FF 077962

- by
" ] .
Sworn to and subscribed to before me "Notary Public:
This %: MNday of X2 & ‘S ; Commission ExXpires:
skofsfokok kR ok shoakok koo dkok ok ok kokok ok ok dok ************#*******$***#*************************$******$*$***

PARTNERSHIP AFFIDAVIT

o
3
A

)
QTN

Q
AN
92

(Corp. Seal)

(I(WE), ., being first duly sworn, depose and say that (I am) (we

are) partners of the hereinafter named partnership, and as such, have been authorized to file this application for a
public hearing; and that said partnership is the [ owner U tenant of the property described herein which is the

subject matter of the proposed hearing.

By % By %
By % By %
Sworn to and subscribed to before me Notary Public:

This day of 5 s Commission Expires:
************************#********************************************************************
ATTORNEY AFFIDAVIT

I , being first duly sworn, depose and say that I am a State of

td
Florida Attorney at Law, and T am Attorney for the Owner of the property described and which is the subject matter
of the proposed hearing.

Signature

Notary Public:

Sworn to and subscribed to before me
Commission Expires:

This day of .,

FORM ZH-0107-03




DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST*

If a CORPORATION owns or leases the subject property, list principal stockholders and percent of stock
owned by each. [Note: Where principal officers or stockholders consist of other corporation(s), trusi(s),
partnership(s) or other similar entities, further disclosure shall be made to identify the natural persons

having the ultimate ownership interest].

CORPORATION NAME: M1 tMeoeQ W Sw‘{‘z 51 W C

NAME AND ADDRESS Percentage of Stock

Michae !l Sontaq oo /e
1591 W 492 Ave
Pl wmetp Bay, Fv
32)5 3

If a TRUST or ESTATE owns or leases the subject property, list the trust beneficiaries and the percent of
interest held by cach. [Note: Where beneficiaries are other than natural persons, further disclosure shall

be made to identify the natural persons having the ultimate ownership interest].

TRUST/ESTATE NAME:

NAME AND ADDRESS Percentage of Interest

If 2 PARTNERSHIP owns or leases the subject property, list the principals including general and limited
partners. [Note: Where the partner(s) consist of another partnership(s), corporation(s), trust(s) or other
similar entities, further disclosure shall be made to identify the natural persons having the ultimate

ownership interest].

PARTNERSHIP OR LIMITED PARTNERSHIP NAME:

NAME AND ADDRESS Percentage of Interest

If there is a CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE, by a Corporation, Trust or Partnership list purchasers
below, including principal-officers, stockholders, beneficiaries or partners. [Note: Where principal
officers, stockholders, berieficiaries or partners consist of other corporations, trusts, partnerships or other
similar entities, further disclosure shall be made to identify natural persons having the ultimate ownership

interests].

FORM ZH-0107-07




OWNERSHIP AFFIDAVIT
FOR
INDIVIDUAL

STATE OF , Public Hearing No.
COUNTY OF

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared
hereinafter the Affiant, who being first duly sworn by me; on oath, deposes

and says:

1. Affiant is the fee owner of the property that is the subject of the proposed hearing.
2. The subject property is legally described as:

3. Affiant understands this affidavit is subject to the penalties of law for perjury and the
possibility of voiding of any zoning granted at public hearing.

Witnesses:

Signature g # Affiant’s signature

Print Name Print Name

Signature

Print Name

Sworn to and subscribed before me on the day of 20

Affiant is personally known to me or has produced as identification.

Notary

(Stamp/Seal)
Commission Expires:

FORM ZH-0107-06




OWNERSHIP AFFIDAVIT
FOR
CORPORATION

STATE OF Public Hearing No.
COUNTY OF

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared M L nae | W ?6"\(\4—-’\ q
hereinafter the Affiant(s), who being first duly sworn by me, on oath,‘déposes

and says:

1. Affiantis the vice-president or CEO of the Corporation, with the following address:
| 592 q2 Ave Plmedp Bay , ML 33)5 F
2. The Corporation owns the property which is the subject of the proposed hearing.
3. The subject property is legally described as:
See  Exhibit YA”

4. Affiant is legally authorized to file this application for public hearing.
Affiant understands this affidavit is subject to the penalties of law for perjury and the

possibility of voiding of any zoning granted at public hearing.

Witnesses: ‘
ot e Wéﬂs M ?f%

h

Signature Affiant’s signature

Noell¢ G-mwm]zgpymfog Mithael W - SL‘V\’l’ﬁéL

Print Name

Signature

Kirsion \2036(3

Print Name

Sworn to and subscribed before me on the Sﬂm day of O(:\' Dz 20 '! g ;

Affiant is personally known to me or has produced as identification.

Notary/” /"

/ |
/ ! 4
i / & / .
j z ) Wiy,
[/ {,{ =y S, VERONICA DIAZ
! gg Ly seal) { § .== Notary Public - State of Florida
any ol I § My Comm. Enpires Dec 18, 2017

Co

HIIESOA Expires: “hgrnce  Commission # FF 077962
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE APPLICANT AFFIDAVIT

I AM AWARE THAT:

1.

FORM ZH-0107-04

sl pié

0
y commissionléxpires

The Public Works Department, the Department of Environmental Resources
Management (DERM), and other County agencies review and critique zoning hearing
applications which may affect the scheduling and outcome of my hearing. These reviews
may require additional hearings before DERM’s Environmental Quality Control Board
(EQCB), or other County boards, and/or the proffering of agreements to be recorded. 1
am also aware that I must comply promptly with any DERM or Public Works conditions
and advise this office in writing if my application will be withdrawn.

Filing fees may not be the total cost of a hearing. Some requests require notices to be
mailed to property owners up to a mile from the subject property and [ am responsible for
paying the additional radius mailing costs. In addition to mailing costs, I am responsible
for additional fees related to application changes, plan revisions, deferrals, re-advertising,
etc., that may be incurred. I understand that fees must be paid promptly. Applications
withdrawn within 60 days of the filing are eligible for a refund of 50% of the hearing fee
but after that time hearings withdrawn or returned will be ineligible for a refund. Refunds
must be requested in writing.

The Florida Building code requirements may affect my ability to obtain a building permit
even if my zoning application is approved; and a building permit will probably be
required. I am responsible for obtaining any required permits and inspections for all
structures and additions proposed, or built without permits. And that a Certificate of Use
(C.U.) must be obtained for the use of the property after it has been approved at Zoning
Hearing. Failure to obtain the required permits and/or C.U., Certificates of Completion
(C.C.) or Certificate of Occupancy (C.0.) will result in enforcement action against any
occupant and owner. Submittal of the Zoning Hearing application may not forestall
enforcgment action against the property.

The 3" District Court of Appeal has ruled that zoning applications inconsistent with the
Comprehensive Plan (CP) cannot be approved by a zoning board based upon
considerations of fiundamental fairness. Therefore, I acknowledge that if the hearing
request is inconsistent with the CP and I decide to go forward then my hearing request
can only be denied or deferred, but not approved.

Any covenant to be proffered must be submitted to the Village Attorney, on County form,
at least 1 month prior to the hearing date. The covenant will be reviewed and the
applicant will be notified if changes or corrections are necessary. Once the covenant is
acceptable, the applicant is responsible to submit the executed covenant with a current
‘Opinion of Title’ within 1 week of the hearing. Village Attorney can advise as to
additional requirements applicable to foreign corporations. Documents submitted to the
Village Attorney must carry a cover letter indicating subject matter, application, numper
and hearing date, Village Attorney may be reached at (305) 854-53 / ’

- (pplic 0% Simre)
Michael W- S

il il (g el
A *&Eﬁfﬁjfﬁ%{and i ': \_fgré me this i I day of Ocber | 20| Q. Affiant is personally
fduced . as identification.

Ple—y

VERONICA DIAZ
% Notary Public - State of Florida §
My Comm. Expires Dec 18, 2017}
Commission # FF 077962
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. Exhibit "A"

The West one-half (W 1/2) of the Northeast one-guarter (NE 1/4) of the Northwest one-quaxter (NW 1/4) of the
Northeast one-quaricr (NE 1/4) of Section 28, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, Miami-Dade County,
Florida, LESS AND EXCEPTING THEREFROM the Southerly 132 feet thereof, the Northerly 40 feet thereof,
and the Easterly 25 feet thercof, and a triangular area bounded by the South line of said North 40 fect and
bounded by the West line of eaid Bast 25 feet and bounded by 2 25 foot radius are concave to the Southwest,
eaid arc being tangent to both last described lines.

Al of said lands situate, lying and being in Miami-Dade Counnty, Flotida.
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Sent from my iPhone




From: Noelle Giannakopoulos ni=livi
Sublect:
ate: October 8, 2015 at 2:52 PM
To: My Number Number coslie G domatic con

Sent from my iPhone




: Noelle Giannakopoulos nellyc@mecomn &

: Qctober 8, 2015 at 2:53 PM
Ta: My Number Number noelie @ domatic.com

Sent from my iPhone




Darby Delsalle

=
From: Charles Latshaw <clatshawl@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 1:39 PM
To: Darby Delsalle; Scott Silver
Subject: ACRE AUTHORIZATION RE: Sontag Property -Confirmation Requested)

Darby,

ACRE retained the services of Scott Silver to represent our interests in the pending request for a public hearing regarding
the Declaration of Restrictions on Mr. Sontag's property located at 8950 SW 152nd Street in Palmetto Bay. Mr. Silver has
participated in the negotiations with Mr. Sontag and the drafting of the final Amendments to the Declarations. He is
authorized, and we (ACRE) agree to allowing Mr. Sontag to file his request for public hearing at this time, and are waiving
the requirement (in this instance) of submitting the request in less than the 30 days from the notification to ACRE.

This will facilitate Mr. Sontag in getting the Amendments in front of Village Staff for review.
Please confirm receipt of this note and let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Chuck Latshaw

President - A.C.R.E. (Alliance of Coral Reef Estates Homeowners Association)

305-766-2835
Clatshaw1@yahoo.com




QUDJECL. NE. OYVV OVV 19<£ OLIECL
Based upon the attached proposed
revision to the covenant, the ACRE

neighbors consent to the early filing.

What | have attached is the product
of some back and forth between
ACRE and the owner and we are
pleased to inform you that ACRE
agrees to this revision.

&

SIVERGARVETT

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Scott A. Silver, Esq.

Silver & Garvett, P.A.

18001 Old Cutler Road, Suite 600
Miami, Florida 33157 |
Phone: (305) 377-8802
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PROPOSED
DECLARATION OF
RESTRICTIONS



This instrurment prepared by:

When recorded, retumn fo:

* (Space Reserved for Clerk of Court) o
(Space Above For Recerder s Use Only)

15T AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION OF
RESTRICTIONS

WHERFAS, Michael W. Soniag, Inc. (the “Owner” ) is the owner of the

following described real property (the “Property”), lying, being and situated in the
Vﬂlage of Palmeito Bay, Miami-Dade County, Florida, and legally described as:

SEE EXHIBIT “A»
and located at 8950 S.W. 152 Street, Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida; and

WHEREAS, on July 30, 2002, a Declaration of Restrictions was recorded in the
Official Records Book of Miami-Dade County at 19805, Page 3959 as a condition of
zoning approval for a proposed commercial development on the Property (the

“Declaration™); and

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to amend the list of Restricted Uses on the
Property and to include additional restrictions to address concerns raised by the

surrounding neighbors; and
WHEREAS, as such, it is necessary to amend the Declaration and execute this 15¢
Amendment to Declaration of Restrictions. (the “1 St Amendment’ )

NOW THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the Owner hereby agrees as follows:

1. The above recitals are true and correct, and are hereby incorporated by

reference.

2, The Declaration is hereby amended as follows:



Paragraph 1, “Use Limitations” of the Declaration, is amended by modifying the
Restricted Uses and deleting the uses “a) Chiropodists, b) Chiropractors, Dentists, d)
Medical doctors, ¢) Opticians, f) Optometrists, and g) Osteopathic Physicians.;”

Paragraph 3, Additional “Site Plan Features” of the Declaration, is amended by
modifying subparagraph ;‘a)” to include the following restriction: “The Owner agrees to
notify tenants of the Property that there shall be no parking in swale of S.W, 152 Street or
S.W. 89 Court.; ‘

Paragraph 3, Additional “Site Plan Features” of the Declaration, is amended by
modifying subparagraph “e)” to include the following restriction: The Owmer shall
continuously maintain the existing fence and wall as well as the plantings, shrubs, or

bushes planted along S.W. 89th Court and along the southern boundary of the Property.;
and

Paragraph 3, Additional “Site Plan Features” of the Declaration, is amended by creating
subparagraph “f),” which provides: The Owner agrees that there shall be no curb cut or

any other vehicular or pedestrian access onto S.W. 89th Court.

3. The Declaration, as amended by this 15 Amendment, remains in full force
and effect in accordance with the terms and provisions thereof. All other terms,
covenants, and conditions of the Declaration not otherwise amended are hereby

confirmed and ratified.
]IN)MTNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has executed this Declaration this é of

Vi AR |

Nitlle %lw\v\%r;lv 5 By

: Print Name:

£ 2

President
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EXHIBIT “A”

Legal Description of Property

PAGE

PAGE 2
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Exhibit "AY

The West one-half (W 1/2) of the Northeast one-guarter (NE 1/4) of the Northwest one-quarter (NW 1/4) of the
Northeast one-guaricr (NE 1/4) of Section 28, Township 35 South, Range 40 BEast, Miami-Dade County,
Florida, LESS AND EXCEPTING THEREFROM the Southerly 132 feet thereof, the Northerly 40 feet thereof,
and the Easterly 25 feet thercof and a friangular area boyuded by the South line of said North 40 feot and
bounded by the West line of said Bast 25 feat and bounded by 2 25 foot radius are ¢oncave to the Southwest,

said arc being tangent to both last described lines.

All of said lands situate, lying and being in Miami-Dade County, Florida.
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STATE OF FLORIDA )
)ss.

COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE)

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 12 day of ()Ljf:- s
2015, by Michael W. Sontag, as President, of Miami W. Sontag, Inc., a Florida
Corporation. He is personally known to me or has produced a driver’s license as

identification.

tary Public;)State of Flarida
iy /175 T LoD

s ()

My Commission Expires:

WRHZ,  MARIA JACQUELINE VILLEGAS
% MY COMMISSION # FF 188353

EXPIRES: January 11,2019 ||
" Bondad Thru Notary Public Underwriters i




